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CH2M HILL  
2485 Natomas Park Drive  
Suite 600 
Sacramento, CA  
95833-2937 
Tel: 916.920.0300 
Fax: 916.920.8463 

 

 
July 2, 2014 
 
Ms. Christine Stora 
California Energy Commission 
1516 Ninth Street 
Sacramento, CA 95814‐5512 
 
Subject:  Lodi Energy Center (08‐AFC‐10C) Petition to Amend #4 

Staff Query 1– Water Resources 
 
Dear Ms. Stora: 

As requested, please find responses to CEC Staff requests associated with the Lodi Energy Center (08‐AFC‐10C) 
submitted on June 3, 2014. 

1. How does the composition of the LEC discharge compare to the STIG discharge? 

Response: Attachment 1 provides the sampling analysis for the LEC discharge and Attachment 2 provides 
the sampling analysis for the STIG discharge. Both discharges are comparable in composition. 

2. Is there a concern that LEC discharge may not comply with WPCF requirements? 

Response: As the sampling analysis for the LEC discharge is comparable to that of the STIG discharge, a 
combined stream of both is anticipated to be well below the WPCF requirements provided in Appendix A 
of the Petition to Amend.  

If you have any questions about this matter, please contact me at (916) 286‐0249. 

Sincerely, 
 
CH2M HILL 

 
Sarah Madams 
PTA Project Manager 
 
 
cc:  M. Debortoli, NCPA 
  V. Venethongkham, NCPA 
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Attachment 1 LEC Discharge Sampling Analysis 
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Attachment 2 STIG Discharge Sampling Analysis 
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